HOMELAND SECURITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
REGION H

REGION H RHSOC QUARTERLY MEETING
July 1, 2020- 13:30

Region H HazMat Building
312 W. Colorado St., St. Joseph, MO 64504
This meeting will be held in person with the option of attending virtually through Zoom. If you
choose to attend virtually, please do so using the following information:
1. Join Zoom Meeting via computer: https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/82513755632
OR by phone: 1-312-626-6799
2. Enter the Meeting ID: 825 1375 5632

Agenda

1. Call to Order / Verbal Roll Call
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:
e January 8, 2020 quarterly meeting
e April 1, 2020 quarterly meeting
4. Reports:
OHS Updates, HSAC updates
Other State office and Program updates
Local/Regional Efforts & Initiatives
e Chairperson’s report
5. Regional grant updates
e FY2018 - expires 8/31/20
e FY2019 - update
6. Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates
7. New / Other Business
FY2020- vote on applications
FY2019- allocate project savings
Equipment Dispositions- review process
Inventory updates
THIRA update
New/Other Business
8. Next Meeting: October __, 2020
9. Adjourn

The Region H Homeland Security Oversight Committee is facilitated by Mo-Kan Regional Council. For information regarding the committee
or for special accommodations at the meeting, please contact Hayley Howard at (816) 233-3144 or hayley@mo-kan.org.

224 N 7t St, www.mo-ka n.org Phone: (816) 233-3144
Saint Joseph, Missouri 64501 www.missouriregionh.com Fax: (816) 233-8498

1



ST#8-#12-099 diosayn|-jules@uspieyy| 131U3D) [BIIP3IA HILP3H 31BUIY uapAeH yuetq s|pyidsop
95t T-G21-099 810°|eydsoyanyAe|dieqy |eHdsoH Ajunwiwo) "0D uosiIeH Aewd Aejoueg sy s|prdsoH 9T
POTE-TO6-9T8 LLI02*Spo0J-aulRy|@uid|ngs Spo04 aulR4] 21U}y uig|ng uaqgny ainynaLby
TS9T-6£2-918 WOJ'SPO0}-3Ul|3}|@14S12q0S IN Spoo4 aul|3) Aewd 1{512q0S 1N aunynaby ST
6EV8-ZEZ-918 810°ssolopai@Buo|ejie) S5040 pay ueauswy I]BUIB]|Y 8uon epey uonpziupbiQ 4333unjon
¥090-£8€-9T8 SN’OW"UBUBYING 0@ UOIULIGY Ajunop ueueyang| (¥IVHD 3DIA) Adewid uojuug |i'g uonpziupbiQ 4231unjon vT
02Z¢-1£9-918 SNOW Z D' PSIS@SIULIDIN AlYSy jodiouid sH anadofo] gsrs 230UL3}Y siuuinI Ajysy sjooyds
8EVY-TLT-9T8 :_um.Emﬁm?t:omm_E@m_mEuﬂﬂ. $314D 321j0d NSMIN Arewing J2WOA [IIr sjooyds €T
10Ly-TLZ-9T8 810 owaofs@uewsziod! 1dag 221104 ydasor s jo A1) 21BUI|Y uewz1oid Jajiuuar I-I-6
STZ0-£52-099 dooddi@TT6%e Aunop uosiyoy Asewind A3|Im epuoyy I-I6 7T
6t50-268 (9T8) wod'|lews@|apnipede 1@ @2ue|gniuy AJunod malpuy 21ewial|y [12pny Me|g SN3

BOGE-LBE-9T8 LPT9-TLL-9T8 HOU.mEm-ug@v_u_:ma.z_mB SIAI3 Aluno) ueueyang Mewd )ouled alejjep SING TT
T209-949-918 woa2jjybnog|p@ialiajon 271 ‘Yybnog)y| 210U DISMEIN|A] 3LI3|BA Ansnpuj aapaLid / Aupian aignd
SPE9-LBE-9T8 wo2|doy@Jauiny’|eAos 1340 Alewiid Jauing Iy Ansnpuj aipald / Auian aqnd |01

dedéd siauoissiwwo) Aiuno)
€0ST-TLC-9T8 SN"OW UBUBYING 0@ J2AMES| wwo) Buipisaid Auno) ueueyong Aewnd 19Ames 937 siauoissiwwo) Auno) 6
££60-06€ 918 wod’|lewd@owaesApun|aaniq Yeuueaes ‘1ojesjsiuiwupy Al EYCENEMIV Apun aonug J10ApiN) / 103003SIUIWpPY A21D
1869-825-918 12U wis@Andoayie| douyien Aewig suing Haqoy t0Ap / 103ps1uwIpy A3D 4B
/098-7S/-918 SAOWrUeuEydINg 0@ (IOT SHI0AN J1jgnd Aluno) ueueyang EIVIES T\ o Ausar SYIOM 21jgnd 40 A1)
¥6{T-tHE-9T8 gi0owaohs@Aaiianbowy SYI0AN 21|gNd ydasor 15 Jo A1 Alewiid Aasisnpan poy sy10M 2jqnd 40 A1) L
LYL0-ZE9-9T8 W02 OWUOIBWEI @ PYaIYI Juswpedaq 2414 uolswe) 91BUIB)|Y lI2uuoq,0 1IN 1VINZYH
ZS8E-19Z-9T8 ﬂlom_ 1od W WEpPE Aluno) ueueyang Atewid Alad wepy AVINZVH 9
9ZTT-£58-099 Ao ow eyd|@a1nyas-As|ss| adnniA a1eWIRYY a1 nyas Aajsa 3103y Aunod
9055-9%9-099 oI YB3y 0dA | @UOp[am -Aliays AunoD uoissulan Aewd uopjap Aiays y1oay Auno) S
0S9%-TLZ-918 S10'owaofis@iewelqy juawiedaq a4i4 ydasor 18 EXEN | JeweT |ig EXE]
60C€-295-099 wod'sdpa||indiew@ally sdpuiesg juawiedaq adi4 ajInAien Alewiid ysneqexdiy Iyd VR ¥
9787Z-65E-099 wod owAuncdApuni3@osoanis Auno) Apunug 2leulal|y SunisH Asupoy Husys
T08S-¥ZE-918 Si0°Alunodmalpue@supjie ueiiq Auno) maipuy Aewid supjly uelug Huays £
18817-TL2-9T8 8i0°0waofs@uos|imw 1dag 321jod ydasor 15 2jeulay uosjim I adljod
1259-2£9-9T8 W0D'oWUoIWeI@00TRAJ1Y2 "3dag 231|104 uoiawe) Aewid Jeysegq a1y a21j0d z
6TE9-SZ-099 lau'wisulenelu ouUeNqUY [BLIOWSIIA V1IN aleussyy Aejaaeg uyor juawaboupiy Aouabiawg
¥P17-6€5-918 §10°owoduoUII@>}I0YS HIE|q Alunod uoiulD) (d1IvHD) Aewiid yaoys Jiejg wawabpuppy Aauabiawy |T
auoyd SS2JPPY |iew] uoneziuediQ/uon2ipsung s1eula)jy Aewiid awen auidnsia

(D0SHY) 8apIWWOo)) 1YbisianQ AlUNoaS puejowoH |euoibay H uoibay



MINUTES
Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee
Quarterly Business Meeting
St, Joseph, MO 64501
Wednesday, January 8, 13:30

PRIMARY MEMBERS PRESENT:

10

Adam Perry: Buch Co HazMat Rick Bashar: Cameron PD

Blair Shock: (linton Co EMD Keri Barclay: MO Hospital Assn

Bill Brinton: Buchanan Co EMD Robert Burns: Lathrop

Ruben Bulgin (A): Lifeline Foods Blake Rudel (A): Andrew Co Ambulance
Bill Lamar (A): St. Joseph FD Lesley Schulte, Livingston Co Health

ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT:

3 Mike O’Donnell: Cameron FD John Barclay: NTA Ambulance
Bruce Lundy: City of Savannah

OTHERS PRESEN'T:

8 David Roll: Daviess Co. EMA Roarke Holzchuh: MO DNRKC
Tom Charrette: MoDPS/MOSWIN Gary Miller: Mo-Kan Regional Council
Paul Stickler: Midwest Mobile Radio Michael Booth: SEMA

Hayley Howard: Mo-Kan Regional Council Bill Pittenger: USDA

The regular quarterly meeting of the Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee was held on
January 8, 2020, The meeting was conducted at the Region H HazMat Building, located at 312 W. Colorado
Street, St. Joseph, MO 64504.

1

2,

Roll Call: Chair Blair Shock called the meeting to order at 13:30. A verbal roll call was taken. Ten

(10) primaries/alternates from different disciplines attended. There was a quorum.

Approve agenda: Bill Brinton made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Robert Burns

seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Approve Meeting Minutes:

¢ October 23, 2019 — Chair Blair Shock asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Bill Brinton
made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Robert Burns. The motion passed
unanimously.

Reports:

» Tom Charrette, MODPS/MOSWIN, provided a handout detailing Missouri Interoperability
updates and February 2020 Incident Tactical Dispatcher Training (INTD) information.

* Blair Shock, Clinton Co EMA, reported a 4-county (Andrew, DeKalb, Clinton & Caldwell) 911
district was recently established in NW Mo and began receiving funding Nov. 1, 2019, after cell
phone tax legislation passed in April 2019 that helps fund 911 emergency call centers.

Regional Grant Updates: Gary Miller, Mo-Kan Regional Council, highlighted grant updates that

were included in the committee packets:

o FY2018: Gary stated that there are two projects left for FY2018. After the HSRT Team SCBA
upgrade purchases are finalized for Cameron, Buchanan County and Chillicothe, any remaining
funds will be transferred to St. Joe PD for another radio.

»  FY2019: Gary reported for FY2019 the annual Star Wars vehicle subscriptions have been
procured and are good for 13 months. He added that procurement will soon commence for the
NTA radios and CERT equipment for Caldwell County.

e FY2020: Gary informed the committee that FY2020 application dates aren'’t set but will likely be
similar to FY2019, which were from mid-March to mid- April, and encouraged members to start
thinking about regional asset needs.




6. Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates:
Comimittee vacancies were reviewed. Remaining vacancies are alternates for City or Public

Works, and County Commissioners. Bill Brinton made a motion to nominate Jerry Gill, Buchanan

County eastern district roads and bridges, to serve as the public works alternate. Robert Burns

seconded, and the motion passed unanimously, Keri Barclay suggested contacting Allison Behymer,

with Mosaic, to be the primary for hospitals, and Keri moving to the alternate position. There was no
opposition. Mo-Kan will contact Allison to verfy her willingness to serve as the hospital primary.
7. New / Other Business: 2222

* Equipment Disposition — Hayley Howard, Mo-Kan, went over five equipment disposition
request forms from Buchanan, Grundy & DeKalb counties. Blair asked for a motion to approve
the forms. Robert Burns made the motion and Blake Rudel seconded. The motion passed
without opposition.

s Inventory Updates — Hayley Howard - see above.

e THIRA update — Hayley Howard reported that she contacted OHS and while there isn’t a
THIRA due for 2020, there will be an SPR requirement this year. OHS has not set the deadline
for this yet.

8. New/Othet Business: None
9. Next Meeting: The date for the next meeting is Apnl 1, 2020 at 13:30.
10. Adjourn: A motion to adjourn was made at 14:21.




issouri Department of

ublic Safety

Menu Help | 5 Log Out
| |

&) Grant Tracking

ID

EMW-2019-SS-
00039-09-05
EMW-2019-SS-
00039-09-02
EMW-2019-S8-
00039-09-01
EMW-2019-88-
00039-09-03
EMW-2019-SS-
00039-09-06
EMW-2019-88-
00039-09-04
EMW-2019-88-
00039-09-07
EMW-2018-55-
00044-09-02
EMW-2018-58-
00044-09-01
EMW-2018-SS-
00044-09-07
EMW-2018-55-
00044-09-13
| EMW-2018-S8-
} 00044-09-12

Current Grants

Grants in the status Underway or Suspended appear on this list. To view other Grants, click the closed Grants link.

Status Year
Underway 2019
Underway 2019
Underway 2019
Underway 2019
Underway 2019
Underway 2019
Underway 2019
Underway 2018
Underway 2018
Underway 2018
Underway 2018

Underway 2018

Title
FY19 - Region H - NTA Ambulance Mobile Radios
FY19 - Region H - Work Plan
FY19 - Region H - M&A
FY19 - Region H - Caldwell County COAD/CERT

FY19 - Region H - Buchanan County EMA Badging

FY19 - Region H - Buchanan County EMA Comm
Vehicle

FY19 - Region H - NTA Ambulance District MOSWIN
Portable Radio Cache

FY18 - Region H - Work Plan

FY18 - Region H - M&A

FY18 - Region H - HSRT Team SCBA Project
Buchanan County EMA

FY18 - Region H - Portable Radio Project, St. Joseph

Police Department

FY18 - Region H - HSRT Sustainment, SCBA Tanks

Program Area

State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)

State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)
State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)
State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)
State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)

State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)

State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)

State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)
State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)

State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)

State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)

State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP)

GBack | i Print| ¢ Add |

Program
Officer

Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter
Joni McCarter

Joni McCarter

- Icﬂil_l‘lii$:2‘95,453.01

Additional Internal

Delete | Edit | | Save |

Contacts
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call
Michelle Branson,
Chelsey Call

Closed Grants | Claims

Grant
Amount |
529.00(}‘00[

$25,000.00 |

$5,598.71

$48,000.00

$4,400.00 | |

$8,088.00

$16,887.44
$25,000.005

$5,812.02 ‘
$16,776.00 ;
$12,929.84

$7,966.00

Showing 1-12 of 12 |

Missouri Department of Public Safety

Dulles Technology Partners Inc.
© 2001-2017 Dulles Technology Partners Inc.
WebGrants 6.10 - All Rights Reserved.



6T'80S°TI$ OF'20Z'SIT LEOVTTYTS
g ! N ! d o0d ydasor *
6L L6E°L S0°2ES’S paseysund ojpes T Ye6Z6'Z1$ USLRIEERA S3tl0d 1 s £1-60-7¥000-S5-8102-MW3
oal104 oipey 3|qelod - H uoiday - 8TAS
- 00°996°L paja|dwos syueL
‘996" ZL-60-FP000-5S-81L02-MIWT
00996'L8 Vg5 ‘UFLIUIRISNS | YSH - H UoIBaY - 8TAd
- pajjeaues . (€T°SZH0TS) UBWIUIEISNS )
00°0% 1USL PEND OUINZ - H UO33Y - FTAL L 1-60-#¥000-SS-81.02-MI3
- 659 paja|dwod o Jieday
Zh'¥65'9% JOIPUS-31E3 41 IESOW - H UOISSY - BTAd 0L-60-+¥000-8S-81L0Z-MINI
i 00'6TH'ST paas|duton 00°6LF'SLS PHSIQBUEINGUV VIN 60-60-FF000-SS-8L0Z-MIW3
S1S9A 21151I[Eg S HIAQ - H uo1Say - 8TAS
- SE'8LV'ST paia|dwod o 1PUISI F2ueINGUY AJuno)) ABMEPON
G6'BLY'GTS J21]94S 2Je7) ssep| - H uoiday - 8TAd 80-60-¥¥000-35-8L0Z-MIW3
ety v OSEIT paiajdwod 00°9LL°91S VN3 no) ueueyang £0-60-F7000-SS-8L0Z-MI3
103[04d YIS WesL [YSH - H uol3ay - 8TAd
- cC9zE"? pala|dwod . vINg ydasor 15 jo Aud 90-60-5000-SS-81.0Z-MINT
JUBWIUIRISNS JOIBIIUDY - H uciaY - 3TAd
- 9.'9/8'S pa19[dwod 9/°0/8'G8 ad ydasoras Jo $0-60-+¥000-SS-8102-MW3
A Jsliaeg auads awLD - H UoL8aY - 8TAd
- 08'8T60T paieidwod o Y3 Auno) ueueyang 109(0id
08'816'0LS SPIUBA SUOEMUNWILIOS - H UOIE3Y - BTAS ¥0-60-+v000-SS-81L0Z-MW3
- E0TPTD pe|dwod Zp1'08 YN Aluno ueueyang
£0ZPL'Y 180014 SuiBpeg - H UoIIoY - §TAY £0-80-PF000-SS-8L02-MIWI
ov'8ov'c 09°'165'C2T AemJapun 00000528 UB|d JOM - H uciZay - 8TAL Z0-60-+P000-SS-8L0Z-MINI
vezszt 8lGesy Aemuspun o2 gae VI - H U3y - 8TAd L0-60-PPO00-SS-80Z-MW3
DNINIYINTY 1N3dS SNLVLS 193r0dd ANNOWY
IDNVIVE 139an4 WH ON>H_



0L'865'0€S 00°0S 00°008'0€S
04'865'5S 00°0S 00°008'SS Aleg 1IN [12Uno) [BUOIZAY UBY-ON VBIN 6T0ZAd - H uolday| 0£6T0T
00°000'5ZS 00°0% 00°0005ZS Aleg J3|IIN [12UN0) |BUOIFRY UBN-ON| ue|d }40M 6TOZAL - H uoiday | GE6TOT
69°006'975 9L VLv'6LS  SY'SLE'9OTS papiemy |B10]
0E'GEE'SS Jap.o 0£7¥99'6ES |00°000°8%S BN ([N Aduady juswadeue|y 'SSaUIPEaY|8S6TOT
Joeq uo Js|led] >ur_mm\_w_.tm_ ,..ECJOU [|l2Mmp|eD Jalsesigq H Co_mmm pue >HE30U ||[eMmp|eD Jo
JUSWIdURYU] 3Y3 Joj 1uawdinbl uonedunwwo)
pue Alano23y ‘@suodsay ‘ssaupaledald
1432/av0D 7 Juswaseue|y AJuasiawg
0T'TTE'8S 9ja|dwoD  |08'8/9°07S |00°000°62S uyor Aejaueg 1PIsIg 23ueNqUIY VIN yaloid|r/ze0T
olpey a|qesad0oJalu| PLISI] SdUBNqWY V1IN
6T #78'SS siaieadal ppy (97 €F0'TTS  |SP £88'9TS uyor Aejoseq PUIsIg acugINquIy VIN 9YdeD | 80T
0olpey a|genod NIMSOIA P13sIg sJueNquY V1N
00°00%'¥S 020z-8n¥  [00°0S 00°00¥¥S 119 “4r ‘uolulg Adualy juswasdeue|p [EMaUDY SIUBUSIUIRIA JBPUBWIE|ES H UOIBRY |FEEZOT
uonduasgns Aduagiaw3g Auno) ueueyong
0005 91a|dwo)  (00'880°8S  |00°880°8S (119 Jr ‘uolung Aouady juswadeuey (TZ0z-1eN - 0Z0Z-1BIN SUIUOIN €T)(292Z0T
>ucmm._mc.._m_ >HC30U ueueyong EIRIDENY suoneJIuUNWWOo) dsogd |emauay |[enuuy
Suiuieway
St sniels juads |elo) 128png uedijddy uoneziuesiQ IIUL ai

6T0CAd




“Bujpuny pUMULIOISY “SQUDL |BUGREN $2 8% 58 YXiHL

L SUBE Yol 82un0sas padk; pue pup) siqedojdep e spuny pefold
sanuslie qedes JueIayIP 6} 4. 0) SBULEYY

Bunyopms usyy Jeyiey “8NSSIINOYIM LU9ISAS LOJEDIINLLALID) 84}

(19J8 KQU3 PUS BYIBS Al H0y OIPR) B SHUN PR [ernw Bukuoaul aasy
“1eipebo) swepsds ¢ 10 Z Layed o3 BuAn uey Jeyi wegsAs | asn o}
101SBQ 93| "UGKENYS Auebiswe ue u Pepas 4 PINoMIBLL SOPRI pley
puey poddns o} Buipuny ey 8ABY 10U op Se0LAIBS JayRWS AuBW - 1N
pepeiSdn 2q o) spesu

181, U0[50) B} UL 5.8 SOIPRI NIMSOM-UOU Aueti Moy Snouns “eyaea B
Sn31a paoida 5q 0 paels AaIf 58 NIMSOW O) soIpk. yaw apddn o
$WRe) ST JR20] abeinodus o) Japeq uoibes syl sases JENL Y aaBMOH
“Woifie1 oy Ul pioa & 1y oo pue 6w sey J3eloud ey | “BUIpUN) [elEd
PUY Ay pUBWULIIZY

NES B Ul puE Uiy SuL I paleys

84 01 9yaB]) OlpEH NIMSGIN B BABY OU O BAA “3UN2 OIPRIZHI

008 | PUR 64783 0IDEY 1A 0jqeAT|dp OM) 8AY O B 1 Uoifey u

o

o o

o

sauljapinb
Ajpgeladolsiul
Joaw solpey

‘SJUSLIWOD DI

LE'8L0'08$

pusig
SOUBINQUIY VLN

juswido|gaa(g
ayoen

s|qeliod
NIMSOW

JO uonenuuOY)

08ccll

0coe

Buipuny [In) pUsUALGIE

-Rneeredorep Asusbe Bupoddns 5@ [jasm se sdel
YHIHL Woq Y subye asodind Arewd 8)] 'ash sppaales
pue [Buc|Be. ujoq Jo) pereibalu] 51 TeU} 92In0S B §1 511
i op 0) Aem AJuo sy} s wisisks Buibpeq
UOWILLSY Y "8q ) ssajoud ASY) JBUURI A1) U) pRBRLAPAZ §i
vosued JeL 8insse AXJRUOSER. Gf ABM QUIDS 8 PIN0YS ey}
"uun jeaipew e o} paubisse s) uossed B )| JeLsBSIp AuB Jo
8US9$ 91 Uo An Bumoys 51 oum smouy o} juepodiuy &3 ~ 04
papusiiwgas) 81 Bupuny (ng
papualLosa) Suipuny ind
|RJ4sn pue sARIaye
24 0} UsAcd ueeq arry Supor.) pue uayBaYULD| BINSL
pue Juened Jo) sde yeea pue uogesidde Jepuelle|es 8yL

o

a

[

a

=]

6826169
Aouaby
juswabeuep Aouablaw3g

Ajunon ueueyosng

Jemauay

asueusue|
lspuewlejes
H uoibay

908clLl

oF'Le

“Buipury

1M PUALLLIGISY "apIMBR)S S8IMOSe) JaUlo IeU)m Seysail
Yol aoanosal slqedcideq jBuaiBay B Jo JUSWURSHS
Ajiny puswiweaa pinom | yainb 1Ly

Jou S31J1ING 'S58] 04 'B08% 558] %01 PUBUALOIA DnoM | ‘fBu
048q U SUa% SPUN} AU} PUB 8580 9L S11BW | 0ZOT/OE/LL
2J0jeq pied $1 JUnODSID %40 B 888 Op | 1] "PAPIEME

Kjjenjoe ale spun) 2l uays Mol Jucp | uepodu s uoBal
9U) L1 j955e LB fUABY pue [BJUASEa SUCHBIIUNILLIGY - [N
0Z'647'L$ 4o Buipuny [Bred puauiuooa,

U ) i "0ZOT 490N Aq pied 9q JOUUED 8210AUI 8L J1 [IN4
Buipuny A0} pusluLICIY

Bupun ng

o

a

a

a

00°880°8$
Aouaby

juswiabeuey Aouabiswg

AJuno9 ueueyong

SIOIUBA
SUOIJEDIUNWILLIOD)

asod
[emauay [enuuy

oriviLlL

09t

SOION JOMIINOY

fUswWoy
MOIATY SARRIISIUUIPY JOIOA

pepRmy spund paysenbey

vonezjuebio

P

ai

aadg

suoeaddy paicog




pepun; aie suogedydde Auoud-1eyBly Joyk 3|qeese

ale spuny §I AUo BUIpUN) pusLIWGoe) “BUB{UE) LI imop

1) SBACW $92:N053) d|qeAo[dop Jo I8 "ALoLd |eUOReN
$8 [ 5B Y |HL Ul peunuiep! det jo Bullly pajeirarie Hasy
aIaUMAUR USNE) 94 PINOY Jey) 81,98 GIpRJ piqeAojdap

e 0} pasedwos 19558 uoidieu & soipes swos Bunel Auncd
JO WMD) B 895 LUCE 130 “Waueq Jybiw ) ‘esue oyads
SUO Tey} 0} pUndsel wm JI 95NeI8q SIY) Jo) 1 Jubis B 8es
uea | “esuodsel jeuoiBes e 1oj @q o) pasoddns 3w el
oy yBnay) | ing s uo Jjo we | sghep - Buipund oy

find

Yesse slqehoidep &jou st sy se Bupuny poddns jou og
JUBLULIOD 0N

19858 @|qe-Aojdap Jo 1oefoid jBuoiBes

80N eeluud jend| Aunoo € $1 sl puny Keied

Q000

o

Runod YUOopA ul [eubis
NIMSOW e yioddns
JOU JliM BUUBIUY JHA
NIMSOI SIUsSWIWoD
DI elqemoje

Jou 2B 00'S/F'L$ 40

BUUBUY pue 00'0LG$
jo Bunuwelboud

"S|gemele ale
{(s.Law) syooqubno|
Jlucseued AuQ

LB LILPLS

Aouaby Juswsbeuep

AousbBiawg AJunod YUOAA

}senbay
juswdinb3g
Juswiasiopg
men

Ajunon
YHOM dSHS

vocvlL

€e8l

“Burpuny puswwosay -esucdses
§1-0IAQD Hieuina Ay peIapiae SE 63IN0SA. [HDABL BRPY

0S[E 91E}8 B1Y] 10} 9IIN0SE)
pool Jy1ouB &g pinom pue siyj aary 0} uoibal ag; Jyeueq
K[onuyap pinom pue paeu 8 Qu PINGS 9641 Uy 0p |08
~peisanbel useq BARy jey) s394l 9iqeIedwDg JaYID G) Yuel
PINDA | 1BUM MOUY JUDD | “98UodsR) 2.£> 9 843 Joj pasn
ua9q Apealle BARY PIN0D By} @2inosel ajqeAcjdap B 51 3 - |ing
¢ienpoud sip jo

)] IPJESN BUY 5[ JBUM '0S[Y "BINIINAS (68 B UBY) 80U 51 SIYY
ajonb o% Buipeal se sjueuodwon ayj |16 BJ03s 0) AIngeden gy
BABY ABU) OS 9q RINOUS UONBJAPISVET Jauiaue Aojdap o) aye}
1 500p JeuM pUR K01dap o1 ANNIGR B4} 03 UOIIPPR U] “lejjeys
8y 4o 8zis sy} Buanpal ssajun Buipuny jeied op o) pIey

8q pinom 3| paacidde 4 papuny An) 99 03 9ARY pInom siy)
uiBlsng

18nW 8/ 1BY) 5308l02d JAYo 818 815UL BABIRY | PUE SpUN)
|RRULE NG JO /¢ 841 (14 5143 - BUIpURY pUSLILIGSS] JoU 67
JUapued m_\_%oo ey} Bunp sEpdsoy eess

ay) uoddns o} pesn Biesm H UCIDEY W) 9ABY BM 1BYL SJUE . BY]

&) Aojdep

0} $221n0s2J 34}
aAey Asy) op pue
Jayays oy} Aoidep
0} @B} }l S90D JBUAA
‘uojjeay|dde ayy

ul pajoldap Jou alam
JBU} UOIJRISPISUOD
OJUl Usye) 8q p|noys
ley} (s)uonsanp

69'C0'88%

LIS 9oUBINqUY YN

1212YS
UI3159/\W\, 1911810
3dUBINqWY VIN

099viL 1

0982

“Buypuny. pusunueIsy

“saNIgede) 2109 f KUoud UL I8} pinom uogeoldde

alp uBnoy ‘uonesdde ey je uoniod Auoixl feuolEY JaKiuId 0]
pape) uesddy ‘SusH [eudiBiay 1oy Jwewdinbs Jo usLuulelsnS
LUOHRIBPISUOD B 24 SIJI PO "95Ld BiqELOEER

Ao v Y8 awn Bugj & 1o} papuslxa Jey) pUB pajsa) SHEls SYUB)
Jno 08180l ofie aum Buol B Juswpedsp aiy Aw jng ‘uosanb

£ 8500 Ukd 0) PAMOJIB UL Jl MOLD JUOP | "POUIBIUTBU 3G
PINOYS 1By} 32n050) JUBLODW| U §! 5)43 UORSAND ON "1YWZvH
UL [ Bae $usL YADS BuiseH - (Uonsanb & LA} [Ind
PapUaLILINg2J Buipun) |nq

pUNy Ay PURWWICIRY

uea)

H uoiBsy oy} o) Buipuny sioy, a8 sujoolly? pue pejredxe

B, UBU 10U 8B WIES | JRIUTEH H U0L5aY L) Joj syuE]

YEJS YSIN Jo) g UL “woneBiy o; peal Aew syue) auaueb Jo
ash 8y “syaed yaNS U} YaJelli AU} Safd Jof siE SpiEpLRIS
N "R VEDS VS PUB $YUB] YEIS UaLal s

BNEE] UB SBM 210U ‘JUaWBAaQ Il BURNIW BY) 0} Zh pue
wea | JeuzeH W unibay ay) o} 06 0} sem 7L J3BENE HOSHY
£.884 156[ Ul PAADI0AR SBM SA[N0g YEDS WEa ] JRWTRH

H uoiBey pue au y1odlly) 1l Jo esayoind ey L “pedekia) eg
0} papa9ll pue ueds aJf Jeak G| Jiay) papaaaKae sARy syped ay|
“sxoed @i J8l) JoU pue $YBA pajeral JBLZEY aUB SYOBd YEIS
asay] "wea] ssucdsey |eualiey Lunoes pujswoH H utibay
94140 YIURIq JUIPUIIAPUI UR S WHURII] S YA AL

Buipun gn3

=3

Aouaby
Juswabeuey
Aouablawg
ayloAIyo

jo Ao

00022'L1%

Iapel) 1 YWZYH
H uoibay

‘Syue)}

va0s eoejday

vLLPLL

0062




W] W C0'008'S$ [Puncy; [BuoiBuy UEY-OW I 0Z0ZTAd -H uoiBey] ZyeeLl WN
ViN N 00°000'SZS |puned [BusiBay wex-op UBld HI0M DTOZALH woiBo| GEEELL WiN
OO JamelAeY Mooy ouqhﬁﬁwmu«. 1908, . pepJemy spun pejsenbey uopeziuRbig #L o woog
81025 JoN suonedddy
. ajeadoy
NIMSOW uo sjesedo GZ'986'GLS  jours) ! V/N
VIN «oc%mou I Sé ajqemoi[e Jou s1 mu:m_:nEﬂ.\.,w_“m siqeioideq ZEOVIA 06EEL L
Isjeadal Sy 1A (sjusuile) JIN ouUsI(] souenGUY v1N
. ‘ o pue ‘abelo)s
epdsoH A
e1o| azuoyjny Buol 00002828  [ew ;
V/N [EWO pazuoyiny M Aunwwon ._oowoc_wwmmm__ M.<_2N<I LLOPLL| W/N
Aunos uosiueH ) 19|lel] pue SHdvd
QN3 sy} Joj safddns pue ‘[aner ‘Aepes sjsenbal :oumg_n_% .Aocmm< EwEwmm:m__z
bal (9dW3) WelD adueuLoue Juswabeey . ‘ fousbiaw ooz el
V/IN oot o : $ uabiow3
uaBlawig ue aq o] sieadde uoneondde ay) ‘weibold 00'00.L 5%, 158ELL|l W/N
RUN5ag pUBJRWOH 2j2]S 3U) 0} S[JEMO]E 10U 51 128lold Aunod maipuy Anoag pueswoy
SSI0N JIMBATY po— uﬂﬂhﬁﬁﬂ%va. mop PRPIRMY spung paysenbay uomzElIO oL al wodG
suopedddy ajqemojjeun
29°900'G6$ Piemy pajewnsy
81'62€'69¢$ [ejol pajsanbay
Fqeaidde
defd e2.nose. puB Yy IH1 peuLep-[ea Yum sioeloxd
Jo Bujpuny Jeye eiqe|eAR )1 Ajuo Bulpun) pBULILIODSY
oS e 0 onbmain oAl 4 461 e © sauliepinb
{lim o8l i 1 i ! - - . 3
e ALY S0 2 Riige.odotews|  ces6eess
cm-_uw_ _«kmv .«cum, "fouefiews c_w 8 w_uuﬁ.cmﬁ ul Lﬂ Olpel ay3 lasw Q_\‘m mr_u. UEG
184 U S0IDR NIMSOW Buiney siueuneden [eieses SOIpeYy (SJUSWIIOT)
18U} (@8] ] OO "MO| AJOA PRJODS | AUM §11BYL Joauoaul . N “_.COEQO._OH_.CN
sem Alijqedes sxn) AUswyd ay) sB bujuued 1yt O_ E .ascm
NUIYI | "sJemBlARS 18I0 ¥o8Uo 4] 8uNs BXBLL &sksld as -
BUO 51 U0 40 A2m Be ASULPUE MeU we |- BUPURI BN © ybnouyj-ssed e jo AousBy me 10} Joslosy
I 8seud 03 sanupuadxa wacm_.r_w.::_um._ e ypm
TSI B | Baueqpe o) 0elns Juawsbeue | oIPed NIMSON | jaoe) | 417,
oua SBM SIUL JI J8pUcsm | ‘uolippe uf “fouebe ybnod - = >0C 3 m._ aw a2 _gc no
- B se Bunoe pue seseyd om] ul Juewdinbe Bume aq pjnom >®—.= m —U O
funa) [empleD sey uoneoldde ey ‘saseld oM 19AC
pa1eiduiod 8 0} peiNpeuds pue pepesu §1justudinby  © pue b_ﬁ._m E@JO.:..: b_c_ noo uondpsuUnfrinin
i ‘ uonmw%_n_wao_n_awn_*_wco_mm._ B -gsed e >0C®D< o ) > )
J0U - Jesse Qjunoo v eq M ) se Bulpuny poddnsjouog © -
5 %0g 18110 8L Jo} ejqisuodsal woup EwEmmmCmS_ {PMPIED Jear-NInN
1 10} Bupuny mﬂ@%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ# AousBirewg Aunon
ul
o1a 3005 asou oung DS i wasisopeiaen  |[IOMP[ED 9YBL pinom
Buiprifidn AN0D B Y BNss) UB 8ARL | 'ABUDSIRd © COEWO__QQM w_r_.F
JUGUILILIDD JjeL} BIENSUOLIRP 8L} SUCHR : : :
BANRIOGR)[02 [eusiBal Jayie uI pejedionied Jo WBnos
10U sey Ajunco ay) weloid eiqe-Aojdep o jeuaibes
B Jou pefaid eas| Aunod B §1 sy Bupuny [BluBd ©

10



MICHAEL L. PARSON

Governor

Lewis & Clark State Office Bldg.
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 749
Jefferson City, MO 65101-0749

Telephone: 573-751-4905
Fax: 573-751-5399

SANDRA K. KARSTEN
Director

STATE OF MISSOURI
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Conflict of Interest Agreement

The State of Missouri, Department of Public Safety, Office of Homeland Security, Division of Grants (OHS)
requires all, Regional Homeland Security Oversite Committee Members, to disclose any conflicts of interest.
This form must be completed and signed prior to voting on any State Homeland Security Program funding
decisions.

The OHS Conflict of Interest Policy as stated in the Administrative Guide for Homeland Security Grants: No
employee, officer or agent may participate in the selection, award or administration of a contract supported by
Federal funding if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such a conflict of interest would arise
when the employee, officer or agent, any member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an
organization which employs or is about to employ any of those individuals, has a financial or aother interest in or
a tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract.

The following agencies have applied for 2020 State Homeland Security Program funding:

(Please check the box next to each agency which you do have a real or apparent conflict of interest.)
[] Buchanan County, Emergency Management Agency

[] Caldwell County, Emergency Management Agency

[] City of Chillicothe, Emergency Management Agency

] NTA Ambulance District

[] Worth County, Emergency Management Agency

| attest that | do not have a real or apparent conflict of interest with any of the agencies that
are not selected above.

By signing this document, you agree that any breach of this agreement will remove you from any association with
the Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee.

On this day , 2020, | agree to the above terms.

Signature Trint nahe
o batis

Highway Patrol « National Guard « State Emergency Management Agency ¢ Fire Safety
Office of Homeland Security * Alcohol & Tobacco Control « Capitol Police « Gaming Commission ¢ Veterans Commission

11



Pleasé 'P.rint Nérﬁe: First, Middle Initial, Last

A copy of this agreement will be housed with the respective Regional Planning Commission/Council of
Government and the Missouri Department of Public Safety, Office of Homeland Security

12




issouri Department of

ublic Safety

Application

113164 - FY 2020 SHSP Region H
114146 - Annual Renewal BCSD Communications Vehicle

State Homeland Security Program (SHSP)

Status:

Submitted Date:

Under Review

05/13/2020 8:39 AM

Primary Contact

Name:*

Job Title:

Email:

Mailing Address:
Street Address 1:

Street Address 2:

Phone:*

Fax:

Mr. Bill Brinton, Jr.
Title First Name Last Name
EMD

bbrinton@co.buchanan.mo.us

422 Jules Street Room 102

Saint Joseph Missouri 64501

City State/Province Postal Code/Zip

816-383-0604

Ext.

816-904-3914

Organization Information
Agency Code

Applicant Agency:

Benefactor

Organization Type:

Buchanan County Emergency Management Agency

Government

13



446000454 02
Federal Tax ID#:*

9 digits (no hyphen) Tax ID Extension
DUNS #: 083128355
SAM/CCR CAGE Code:

Valid Until Date

Organization Website:
Mailing Address: 411 Jules St. Room 102
Street Address 1:
Street Address 2:
City* Saint Joseph  Missouri 64501 1729

city State/Province Postal Code/Zip +4
County: Buchanan
Congressional District: 06

Grant Regions

816-383-0604
Phone:*
Ext.

Fax: 816-904-3914

|
Contact Information

Authorized Official

The Authorized Official is the individual who has the authority to legally bind the applicant into a contract.

If the applicant agency is a city, the Mayor or City Administrator shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a county, the Presiding County Commissioner or County Executive shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a State Department, the Director shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a college/university, the President shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a nonprofit, the Board Chair/President shall be the Authorized Official, this includes Fire Protection Districts

If applicable please upload copy of 501C3 in the Named Attachments section of the application as one of the Other documents.

If the applicant agency is an RPC or COG, the Executive Director shall be the Authorized Official

**This is not an all-inclusive list. If your agency does not fall into the above categories or you are unsure of who the Authorized Official should
be for your agency, please contact the Missouri Office of Homeland Security at (573) 522-6125**

. . Mr. Lee Sawyer

Authorized Official:*
Title (Mr.Ms.etc) First Name Last Name

Job Title: Presiding Commissioner

Agency: Buchanan County

Mailing Address: 411 Jules Street Room 101

Street Address 1:

Street Address 2:

. Saint Joseph Missouri 64501
City State Zip Code

14



Supplies/Operations

Total
S ly/O Suppl
uppy pe . uppy'or L . Allowable
ration Item Name: Qty:  Unit Cost: Operation Discipline:  Function: Activity:
Type: Expense y:
Cost:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations

Contractual

Type of Contract . = . Allowable
Item Name: Discipline: Function: .
Contract: Amount: Activity:

Integration of

L Law interoperability
Communication )
< Vehicle Public Safety Enforcement of systems and
Service Services $8,088.00 Communication Terrorism data, such as
S Prevention CAD and RMS,
Contract - -
Activities to facilitate the
collection

$8,088.00

Narrative Justification - Contractual

Peake Responser: Tactical IP Responder Monthyl Service -- 10 useage days per month -- #M X 1M Service Dual
Satallite 12 X $325.00 = $3,900.00

Peake-TV-006 -- Monthly Premium Service rate for 1 TacticalVoice VOIP Line with cir -- 12 X $75.00 = $900.00

Peake TV-006 -- Monthly Premium Service rate for 1 Tactical VOIP Line with Cir -- 12 X $75.00 = $900.00
Peake-Pro-Support-L3 -- ICS Level 3 PRO Support Service 24/7 Engineer on call with Modem Spare in the Aire -- 12 X
$199.00 = $2,388.00

Total: $8,088.00 less 10% discount for payment before 11/30/2020 = $7,279.20

Period of performance: 4/1/2021 -- 3/31/2022

|
Total Budget
Total Personnel: $0.00

Total Benefits: $0.00



Total Travel: $0.00

Total Equipment: $0.00
Total Supplies/Operation: $0.00
Total Contractual: $8,088.00
Total Project Cost: $8,088.00

Named Attachments

Attachment Description File Name File Size Type
Audit/Financial 2018 Single Audit

Statement Budget Audit Reports FINAL 104.3 MB pdf
(REQUIRED)* ADOBE.pdf

Federal Fund
Schedule (REQUIRED
if not included in

2018 Financial
Financial Statements Statements FINAL 104.3 MB pdf
ADOBE (1).pdf

Audit)
Peake Quote Peake
Quotes or other cost L L
basis Communications Communications 104.3 MB pdf
Vehicle Vehicle.pdf
Training Request
104.3 MB

Form
Other Supportin

.pp 9 104.3 MB
Information
Other Supportin

.pp g 104.3 MB
Information
Other Supportin

.pp g 104.3 MB
Information
Other Supportin

.pp g 104.3 MB
Information
Other Supportin

bp g 104.3 MB

Information

16



TS Ak Quotation

Quote #: 51120.01

Bill To: Buchanan County Sheriff's Office
Attn: Bill Brinton
501 Faracn

Saint Joseph, MO 64501

Period of Performanca: 4/1/2021 - 3/31/2022
Contract:
FEIN: 20-4960613
DUNS: 784154895
Terms Contract/PO Number Date Revislon
Net Due 5/11/20
oty ten : Pt . : T a
12 PEAKE-Responder Tactical [P *Responder -Monthly Servn?e - 10 Usage Days per § 325.00 $ 3,900.00
Month -- 3M x 1M Service, Dual satellite
12 PEAKE-TV-006 Monthly Premium Service rate for 1 TacticalVoice VoIP Line $ 75.00 5 $00.00
with CIR
12 PEAKE-TV-004 Monthly Premium Service rate for 1 TacticalVoice VolIP Line $ 75.00 5 500.00
with CIR
12 PEAKE-PRO-  [ICS Level 3 PRC.) Supp(.)rt Service 24/7 Engineer on Call with- g 199.00 $ 2.388.00
SUPPORT-L3  |Modem Spare in the Air
$ -
Notes: Subtotal $ 8,088.00
Note: 10% Discount is only valid if service renewal is paid in full prior to 11/30/202G. DiS-)COI..mt 10% b (808.80)
Shipping
Remit Payment to: Incident Communication Solutions dba PEAKE
PO Box #262
1521 Rirchie Highway n
Arnold, MD 21012 f
PEAKE.COM
ICS Quote W2 Proprietary/Confidentlzl snfarmation 1

17




issouri Department of

ublic Safety

Application

113164 - FY 2020 SHSP Region H
113866 - Region H Salamander Maintenance Renewal

State Homeland Security Program (SHSP)

Status:

Submitted Date:

Under Review

05/11/2020 9:22 AM

Primary Contact

Name:*

Job Title:

Email:

Mailing Address:
Street Address 1:

Street Address 2:

Phone:*

Fax:

Mr. Bill Brinton, Jr.
Title First Name Last Name
EMD

bbrinton@co.buchanan.mo.us

422 Jules Street Room 102

Saint Joseph Missouri 64501

City State/Province Postal Code/Zip

816-383-0604

Ext.

816-904-3914

Organization Information
Agency Code

Applicant Agency:

Benefactor

Organization Type:

Buchanan County Emergency Management Agency

Government

18



446000454 02
Federal Tax ID#:*

9 digits (no hyphen) Tax ID Extension
DUNS #: 083128355
SAM/CCR CAGE Code:

Valid Until Date

Organization Website:
Mailing Address: 411 Jules St. Room 102
Street Address 1:
Street Address 2:
City* Saint Joseph  Missouri 64501 1729

city State/Province Postal Code/Zip +4
County: Buchanan
Congressional District: 06

Grant Regions

816-383-0604
Phone:*
Ext.

Fax: 816-904-3914

|
Contact Information

Authorized Official

The Authorized Official is the individual who has the authority to legally bind the applicant into a contract.

If the applicant agency is a city, the Mayor or City Administrator shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a county, the Presiding County Commissioner or County Executive shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a State Department, the Director shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a college/university, the President shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a nonprofit, the Board Chair/President shall be the Authorized Official, this includes Fire Protection Districts

If applicable please upload copy of 501C3 in the Named Attachments section of the application as one of the Other documents.

If the applicant agency is an RPC or COG, the Executive Director shall be the Authorized Official

**This is not an all-inclusive list. If your agency does not fall into the above categories or you are unsure of who the Authorized Official should
be for your agency, please contact the Missouri Office of Homeland Security at (573) 522-6125**

. . Mr. Lee Sawyer

Authorized Official:*
Title (Mr.Ms.etc) First Name Last Name

Job Title: Presiding Commissioner

Agency: Buchanan County

Mailing Address: 411 Jules Street Room 101

Street Address 1:

Street Address 2:

. Saint Joseph Missouri 64501
City State Zip Code

19



Supplies/Operations

Total
Supply/O S |
Ppy pe . uppy_or o . Allowable
ration Item Name: Qty:  Unit Cost: Operation Discipline: Function: Activity:
Type: Expense y:
Cost:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations

Contractual
Type of Contract = = . Allowable
Item Name: Discipline: Function: .
Contract: Amount: Activity:
Recurring
expenses such
Salamander as those
Management . .
System Annual . Emergency associated with
] Maintenance $9,492.89 and
Maintenance Management . ) cell phones and
Administration )
Agreement faxes during

the PoP of the
grant program

$9,492.89

Narrative Justification - Contractual

17 Month Contract Costs

SalamaderLive Track apps -- 32 ($141.40 each/$4,534.44)

SalamdnerLive Subscription Rapid ($708.35 each/$2,833.40) Buchanan County EM/Nodaway County EMS/Harrison
NTA EMS/Chillicothe Fire/EMS

SalamandeLive Subscription Command ($708.35 each/$2,125.05) Buchanan County EM/Chillicothe Fire/Buchanan
County EMS

April 1, 2021 to August 31, 2022

Total Budget

Total Personnel: $0.00
Total Benefits: $0.00
Total Travel: $0.00



issouri Department of

ublic Safety

Application

113164 - FY 2020 SHSP Region H
113380 - Continuation of MOSWIN Portable Cache Development

State Homeland Security Program (SHSP)

Status: Under Review

Submitted Date: 05/08/2020 9:23 AM

Primary Contact

Mr. John Barclay
Name:*
Title First Name Last Name
Job Title: Chief of EMS
Email: j-barclay@ntaemsrescue.com
Mailing Address: PO Box 182
Street Address 1: 1000 S. 25th St.
Street Address 2:
. Bethany Missouri 64424
City State/Province Postal Code/Zip

660-425-6319
Phone:*

Ext.

Fax: 660-425-7019

Organization Information

Agency Code

Applicant Agency: NTA Ambulance District
Benefactor
Organization Type: Government

21



431048327
Federal Tax ID#:*

9 digits (no hyphen) Tax ID Extension
DUNS #: 017521923
SAM/CCR CAGE Code:

Valid Until Date

Organization Website: ntaemsrescue.com
Mailing Address: PO Box 182
Street Address 1: 1000 s. 25th St.
Street Address 2:
City* Bethany Missouri 64424 2610

city State/Province Postal Code/Zip +4
County: Harrison
Congressional District: 06

Grant Regions

660-425-6319
Phone:*
Ext.

Fax: 660-425-7019

|
Contact Information

Authorized Official

The Authorized Official is the individual who has the authority to legally bind the applicant into a contract.

If the applicant agency is a city, the Mayor or City Administrator shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a county, the Presiding County Commissioner or County Executive shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a State Department, the Director shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a college/university, the President shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a nonprofit, the Board Chair/President shall be the Authorized Official, this includes Fire Protection Districts

If applicable please upload copy of 501C3 in the Named Attachments section of the application as one of the Other documents.

If the applicant agency is an RPC or COG, the Executive Director shall be the Authorized Official

**This is not an all-inclusive list. If your agency does not fall into the above categories or you are unsure of who the Authorized Official should
be for your agency, please contact the Missouri Office of Homeland Security at (573) 522-6125**

) o Mr. Phillip Martz

Authorized Official:*
Title (Mr.Ms.etc) First Name Last Name

Job Title: Board of Directors Chairman

Agency: NTA Ambulance District

Mailing Address: PO Box 182

Street Address 1: 1000 S. 25 Street

Street Address 2:

. Bethany Missouri 64424
City State Zip Code

22



Interopera

Emergenc
APX 8000 : ble
y Medical ) )
Portable  06CP-01- $55,761.10 ) Equipment Communic
10.0 $5,576.11 Yes Services .
MOSWIN  PORT . ations
. (Non fire- )
radios Equipment
based)
Interopera
Emergenc
DVRS-T 8 ble
y Medical ) )
and 06CP-01- $24,257.21 $24,257.21 . Equipment Communic
1.0 Yes Services .
portable  REPT . ations
(Non fire- )
case Equipment
based)

$80,018.31

Narrative Justification - Equipment

23



This is a continuation of the development of a MOSWIN portable radio and portable tactical repeater for mission-
critical communications in Region H. During the floods of 2019, along with other disasters in the region and the state,
as well as the current COVID19 response a mission-critical communications gap was identified regarding a MOSWIN
portable radio cache and tactical repeater in Region H. During the fall of 2019, NTA EMS acquired from the Missouri
Interoperability Center (MIC) a MOSWIN portable cache of APX8000 radios and two DVRS-Ts (a more efficient option to
in-car vehicle repeaters allowing the ability for stand-alone deployment in the region or state) for mission-critical
communications use during the MO HOPE full-scale exercise at Mozingo Lake, Nodaway County, Maryville. The
exercise was a success in running mission-critical command operations on one talkgroup and mission-critical
operations on another talkgroup during the three-day exercise. This simulated a real-world event for our region and
the exercise confirmed the need for a portable MOSWIN cache and DVRS-T. This gap was partially filled with the
reallocation of SHSGP grant monies but did not allow for efficient deployment of mission-critical portable radios in the
region or state during times of disaster leaving a remaining siginificant gap. This gap provides in-vehicle repeaters
installed in NTA EMS equipment; leaving only the portables deployable defeating the purpose of a portable MOSWIN
cache and repeater system to access MOSWIN infrastructure.

Current MOSWIN infrastructure is built on a 95% mobile radio coverage and is continually improving with tower
buildout by the MIC. However, MOSWIN does not support portable coverage across the state at this time. This gap in
accessing the MOSWIN infrastructure via portable radio is filled with the DVRS-T. The DVRS-T allows for radio
transmission back to the portable repeater and allows access to the MOSWIN infrastructure. NTA EMS has been in
contact with the MIC and will ensure the portable radios match the firmware revision of the mobile radio in the DVRS-T
pelican case ith the firmware revision of the portables. The purpose of this kit is to extend the MOSWIN network
coverage and features to portables during emergency deployments to ensure portable functionality allowing for
mission-critical interoperable communications.

The requested radios are P25 compliant and will operate in P25 trunked mode if the grant is awarded. The codeplug in
the radio will be coordinated with the MIC and other area tier one users to ensure interoperability. In addition, the VHF
side of the radio will have the MIC recommended VHF interoperable channels for simplex and operational use for
areas not on MOSWIN. The DVRS-T will be AC and DC power supplied to allow for deployment in rural areas. The
APX 8000 portables will send an RF signal to the DVRS-T where the portable power will be increased by the DVRS-T
allowing access to MOSWIN infrastructure 95% of the time just like a mobile radio.

This grant application also includes a crush and waterproof carrying cases for the portable radio cache, antenna
accessories, and DVRS-T for rapid deployment in the region or in the state as needed. The case allows for the
deployment of the DVRS-T in austere environments keeping the equipment contained therein safe as possible from
damage. Also, Region H has several Type lll COM-Ls and COM-Ts that can deploy, along with other kind and typed
resources, for aland mobile radio support team for communications support if needed.

Supplies/Operations

Total

Supply/Ope Supply or
Ppy p . ppy' o ) Allowable
ration Item Name: Qty:  Unit Cost: Operation Discipline:  Function: Activity:
Type: Expense y:

Cost:

$0.00

Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations

I EEEE——————————————————————————————————————————————————————
24



Contractual

Type of Contract . = . Allowable
Item Name: Discipline: Function: .
Contract: Amount: Activity:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Contractual

Total Budget

Total Personnel: $0.00
Total Benefits: $0.00
Total Travel: $0.00
Total Equipment: $80,018.31
Total Supplies/Operation: $0.00
Total Contractual: $0.00
Total Project Cost: $80,018.31

Named Attachments



issouri Department of

ublic Safety

Application

113164 - FY 2020 SHSP Region H
114174 - Replace SCBA tanks, Region H HAZMAT Trailer

State Homeland Security Program (SHSP)

Status: Under Review

Submitted Date: 05/08/2020 9:57 PM

Primary Contact

Mr Derrick Allen
Name:*
Title First Name Last Name
Job Title: Captain/Assistant Emergency Manager
Email: dallen@chillicothecity.org
Mailing Address: 700 2nd Street
Street Address 1:
Street Address 2:
. Chillicothe Missouri 64601
City State/Province Postal Code/Zip
660-646-2139 2103
Phone:*
Ext.
Fax: 660-646-2196

Organization Information

Agency Code

Applicant Agency: Chillicothe Emergency Management Agency, City of
Benefactor
Organization Type: Government

26



446000162 00
Federal Tax ID#:*

9 digits (no hyphen) Tax ID Extension
DUNS #: 041323502
SAM/CCR CAGE Code:

Valid Until Date

Organization Website: www.chillicothecity.org
Mailing Address: 715 N. Washington Street
Street Address 1:
Street Address 2:
City* Chillicothe Missouri 64601 0000

city State/Province Postal Code/Zip +4
County: Livingston
Congressional District: 06

Grant Regions

660-646-2751
Phone:*
Ext.

Fax: 660-646-6811

|
Contact Information

Authorized Official

The Authorized Official is the individual who has the authority to legally bind the applicant into a contract.

If the applicant agency is a city, the Mayor or City Administrator shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a county, the Presiding County Commissioner or County Executive shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a State Department, the Director shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a college/university, the President shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a nonprofit, the Board Chair/President shall be the Authorized Official, this includes Fire Protection Districts

If applicable please upload copy of 501C3 in the Named Attachments section of the application as one of the Other documents.

If the applicant agency is an RPC or COG, the Executive Director shall be the Authorized Official

**This is not an all-inclusive list. If your agency does not fall into the above categories or you are unsure of who the Authorized Official should
be for your agency, please contact the Missouri Office of Homeland Security at (573) 522-6125**

) o Mrs. Theresa Kelly

Authorized Official:*
Title (Mr.Ms.etc) First Name Last Name

Job Title: Mayor

Agency: City of Chillicothe

Mailing Address: 700 Washington Street

Street Address 1:

Street Address 2:

. Chillicothe Missouri 64601
City State Zip Code

27



Benefits % of Requested Allowable

Name: . Discipline: Function: .
Salary Benefit Cost: Activity:
$0.00
. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
Narrative Justification - Benefits
. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
Travel
Explanation
xplanat o , Allowable
Item Name:  Category: of Total Cost: Discipline: Function: L
Activity:
Other Travel:
$0.00
. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
Narrative Justification - Travel
Travel Justification
. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
Equipment
Line Item . Total Sustainme Discipline: . Allowable
AEL #: Qty: Unit Cost: Function: .
Name: Cost: nt: Activity:
$0.00
Narrative Justification - Equipment
Supplies/Operations
Total
Supply/O Suppl
ppy be ) uppy.or L ) Allowable
ration Item Name: Qty:  Unit Cost: Operation Discipline:  Function: Activity:
Type: Expense v
Cost:
Other SCBA
Personal
(computer, Tanks- 4500 ) ]
) 140  $1,230.00 $17,220.00 HazMat Equipment Protective
projector, PSI 60 .
. . Equipment
chair, etc.) minute
$17,220.00

28



Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations

The Region H Hazmat Team in Buchanan County and Chillicothe Flre Department are branches of the Region H
Homeland Security Regional Response Team. Chillicothe Fire Department houses a Region H Hazmat trailer equiped
with 10 SCBA's and 4 back up SCBA tanks for a total of 14 SCCBA tanks. These tanks will expire this year (2020) and
need to be replaced per the NFPA requirment. The bid price includes all 14 tanks.

Contractual
Type of Contract . = . Allowable
Item Name: Discipline: Function: .
Contract: Amount: Activity:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Contractual

Total Budget

Total Personnel: $0.00
Total Benefits: $0.00
Total Travel: $0.00
Total Equipment: $0.00
Total Supplies/Operation: $17,220.00
Total Contractual: $0.00
Total Project Cost: $17,220.00

Named Attachments



v Quote

Date 05/08/2020
Quote # QT1366470
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES Expires 06/07/2020
124 East First Street Sales Rep Butler, Thomas
Deer Creek, IL 61733 PO # none
Shipping Method FedEx Ground
Bill To Ship To
CHILLICOTHE EMERGENCY CHILLICOTHE EMERGENCY
700 2ND ST 700 2ND ST
CHILLICOTHE MO 64601-2555 CHILLICOTHE MO 64601-2555
United States United States
200130-01 Snap-Change Cylinder, Carbon-Wrapped, 14 1,230.00 17,220.00

Pressure 4500, 60 Minutes (at 40 Ipm)

Subtotal 17,220.00
Shipping Cost (FedEx Ground) 0.00
Total $17,220.00

This Quotation is subject to any applicable sales tax and shipping & handling charges that may apply. Tax and shipping charges are
considered estimated and will be recalculated at the time of shipment to ensure they take into account the most current local tax
information.

All returns must be processed within 30 days of receipt and require a return authorization number and are subject to a restocking fee.

Custom orders are not returnable. Effective tax rate will be applicable at the time of invoice.

QT1366470 30



issouri Department of

ublic Safety

Application

113164 - FY 2020 SHSP Region H
114660 - NTA Ambulance District Western Shelter

State Homeland Security Program (SHSP)

Status: Under Review

Submitted Date: 05/15/2020 11:18 AM

Primary Contact

Mr. John Barclay
Name:*
Title First Name Last Name
Job Title: Chief of EMS
Email: j-barclay@ntaemsrescue.com
Mailing Address: PO Box 182
Street Address 1: 1000 S. 25th St.
Street Address 2:
. Bethany Missouri 64424
City State/Province Postal Code/Zip

660-425-6319
Phone:*

Ext.

Fax: 660-425-7019

Organization Information

Agency Code

Applicant Agency: NTA Ambulance District
Benefactor
Organization Type: Government

31



431048327
Federal Tax ID#:*

9 digits (no hyphen) Tax ID Extension
DUNS #: 017521923
SAM/CCR CAGE Code:

Valid Until Date

Organization Website: ntaemsrescue.com
Mailing Address: PO Box 182
Street Address 1: 1000 s. 25th St.
Street Address 2:
City* Bethany Missouri 64424 2610

city State/Province Postal Code/Zip +4
County: Harrison
Congressional District: 06

Grant Regions

660-425-6319
Phone:*
Ext.

Fax: 660-425-7019

|
Contact Information

Authorized Official

The Authorized Official is the individual who has the authority to legally bind the applicant into a contract.

If the applicant agency is a city, the Mayor or City Administrator shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a county, the Presiding County Commissioner or County Executive shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a State Department, the Director shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a college/university, the President shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a nonprofit, the Board Chair/President shall be the Authorized Official, this includes Fire Protection Districts

If applicable please upload copy of 501C3 in the Named Attachments section of the application as one of the Other documents.

If the applicant agency is an RPC or COG, the Executive Director shall be the Authorized Official

**This is not an all-inclusive list. If your agency does not fall into the above categories or you are unsure of who the Authorized Official should
be for your agency, please contact the Missouri Office of Homeland Security at (573) 522-6125**

) o Mr. Phillip Martz

Authorized Official:*
Title (Mr.Ms.etc) First Name Last Name

Job Title: Board of Directors Chairman

Agency: NTA Ambulance District

Mailing Address: PO Box 182

Street Address 1: 1000 S. 25th Street

Street Address 2:

. Bethany Missouri 64424
City State Zip Code

32



Equipment

Line Item . Total Sustainme Discipline: . Allowable
AEL #: Qty: Unit Cost: Function: .
Name: Cost: nt: Activity:
Emergenc CBRNE
Western y Medical . Logistical
19SS-00- $88,042.69 $88,042.69 . Equipment
Shelter SHEL 1.0 No Services Support
SW-2342 (Non fire- Equipment
based)
$88,042.69

Narrative Justification - Equipment

The State of Missouri Emergency Management Agency introduced the region to the Western Shelter during the
COVID-19 pandemic. The Western Shelter was deployed in Buchanan County during the triage and testing of persons
for COVID-19 at a facility with a large workforce. The Western Shelter was very efficient and effective in the triage,
testing, and sheltering of the persons being tested for COVID-19. Unfortunately, this resource is stored in Jefferson
City and had to be requested, approved for deployment, relayed, stored, and erected within the region. This causes a
time delay in the rapid deployment of a shelter, for a variety of needs, including terrorism, in the region.

Currently, numerous Zumro inflatable shelters are deployed across the region. These shelters work well for quick and
short-term solutions for emergency medical service (EMS) and public health operations. However, they are not a long-
term or extended solution based on design, wind loading (with high wind kit), and construction. This is evidenced by
some deployed Zumro resources having to be taken down and redeployed based on weather events that exceed the
wind loading of the inflatable shelters. This creates a hardship on the personnel staffing these tents during the
COVID-19 pandemic. This has identified an extended EMS and public health mission-critical gap in the region.
Following the State of Missouri lead, Region H is requesting a Western Shelter for the region to improve the efficacy of
our THIRA capability within 24 hours of an incident (CBRNE terrorism or natural hazards), complete triage, begin
definitive treatment, and transfer to an appropriate facility 1,200 people requiring medical care. The target capability is
to complete triage, begin definitive treatment, and transfer to an appropriate facility 5,000 people requiring medical
care. Along with the current Zumro inflatable shelters, this shelter will add to our regional CBRNE terrorism and
natural hazard response and recovery capability. The acquisition of the Western Shelter will also allow for a mission-
critical extended-stay shelter to be located within Region H, eliminating the increased time for deployment of a state
resource from SEMA in JCMO.

Supplies/Operations

Total

Supply/Ope Supply or
Pply/Op . ppyor _ Allowable
ration Item Name: Qty:  Unit Cost: Operation Discipline:  Function: Activity:
Type: Expense y:

Cost:

$0.00

Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations

33



Contractual

Type of Contract . . . Allowable
Item Name: Discipline: Function: .
Contract: Amount: Activity:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Contractual

Total Budget

Total Personnel: $0.00
Total Benefits: $0.00
Total Travel: $0.00
Total Equipment: $88,042.69
Total Supplies/Operation: $0.00
Total Contractual: $0.00
Total Project Cost: $88,042.69

Named Attachments



Features and Benefits

- Rapid deployment without aid of ancillary equipment, no fools necessary

- Vertical walls to maximize usable square footage of over 840 su. ft

- Sealable vinyl floor maintains environmentally secure shelter

- Can be configured with roof or walls only for maximum flexibility in deployment

+ Interior frame allows access fo horizontal support bars capable of hanging
supplies up to 50 Ibs

+ Rigid double doors provide a large entryway with ramp, fo allow use of wheel
chairs, gurneys and movement of large equipment in and out of shelter

- Roof vent caps significantly reduce condensation

- Assemble and disassemble in 30 to 50 minutes with a 6 to 8 person crew

- Framework design allows individual replacement of parts

- Flame retardant vinyl allows for safe occupation of shelter

- UV resistant, resists mildew and abrasion for longer life

Components

+ ircraft grade aluminum mainframe assembly - Roof vent cap (2)

+ Wiring harness with 16 outlets - High-wind tie down kit

+ 14 0z. vinyl wall panels (8) * Expansion wall strips

+ 14 0z. vinyl roof panel - Vinyl repair kit

- 18 0z. sealable vinyl floor - Vinyl storage/transport bags

- Double door with door ramp (2)

ae

26"

Specifications

Usable Area

Total Weight
Environment

Snow Load

Wind Load

Time Under Canopy
Total Sef-Up Time
Square Foorage

Cube
Dimensions

Foorprint
Sidewall
Peak
Packaged Dimensions
Roof
Door (4)
Walls
Vinyl Floor
Frame (2)

Berry Compliant

226" x 412"

169 Ibs

-20°F 10 140°F

101s / ft2 for 12 hrs

55 mph w/gusts fo 85 mph
30 min / 4 personnel

50 min / 6 personnel

840 fr2

707113

206" x 42"
b
12

2x23x14"
26x35x72"
28x28x14"
23% 20 x14"

91x16 x16"
v

(6.85x12.5m)
(348.8kg)
(-40°C to 80°C)

(50 kg / m2 for 12 hrs)
(89 km/h w/gusts to 105 km / h)

(78 m2)
200.2 m3

(6.85x12.5m)
(1.8m)
(3.6m)

(53 x58.5x36.5Ccm)
(66x9x183 cm)
(71x71x 35.5.cm)
(58.5x51x35.5¢m)
(231x40.5x40.5cm)

Weights
108 Ibs
901bs
1211bs
130 Ibs
532 Ibs

(48.9kg)
(40.8ko)
(64.8kg)
(58.91bs)
(241.3 bs)

YN Schedule

Contract GS03F084CA

ar
[e}e]

815 Conger St., Eugene, 0R USA  541.344.7267  1.800.971.7201  sales@westernshelter.com — www.WesternShelter.com

Western Shelter is IS0 9001 Certified



issouri Department of

ublic Safety

Application

113164 - FY 2020 SHSP Region H

114264 - SHSP Worth County Law Enforcement Equipment Request

State Homeland Security Program (SHSP)

Status:

Submitted Date:

Under Review

05/14/2020 5:36 PM

Primary Contact

Name:*

Job Title:

Email:

Mailing Address:
Street Address 1:

Street Address 2:

Phone:*

Fax:

Mrs Abby Hawk
Title First Name Last Name
EMD

Wocoemd@gmail.com

P.O. Box 140

23 W 3rd Street

Grant City Missouri 64456

City State/Province Postal Code/Zip

660-582-0315

Ext.

660-582-0315

Organization Information
Agency Code

Applicant Agency:

Benefactor

Organization Type:

Worth County Emergency Management Agency

Government

36



Federal Tax ID#:*

DUNS #:

SAM/CCR CAGE Code:

Organization Website:
Mailing Address:
Street Address 1:
Street Address 2:

City*

County:

Congressional District:

Grant Regions

Phone:*

Fax:

446000618

9 digits (no hyphen)
053330197

5E8G7

NA
P.O. Box 296

320 S. Lyon Avenue

Grant City Missouri
City State/Province
Worth

04

660-582-0315

660-564-3311

03

Tax ID Extension

06/11/2014

Valid Until Date

64456 0296
Postal Code/Zip +4

NA

Ext.

Contact Information

Authorized Official

The Authorized Official is the individual who has the authority to legally bind the applicant into a contract.
If the applicant agency is a city, the Mayor or City Administrator shall be the Authorized Official

If the applicant agency is a county, the Presiding County Commissioner or County Executive shall be the Authorized Official
If the applicant agency is a State Department, the Director shall be the Authorized Official
If the applicant agency is a college/university, the President shall be the Authorized Official
If the applicant agency is a nonprofit, the Board Chair/President shall be the Authorized Official, this includes Fire Protection Districts
If applicable please upload copy of 501C3 in the Named Attachments section of the application as one of the Other documents.

If the applicant agency is an RPC or COG, the Executive Director shall be the Authorized Official
**This is not an all-inclusive list. If your agency does not fall into the above categories or you are unsure of who the Authorized Official should
be for your agency, please contact the Missouri Office of Homeland Security at (573) 522-6125**

Authorized Official:*

Job Title:
Agency:

Mailing Address:
Street Address 1:

Street Address 2:

Mr Jubal

Title (Mr.Ms.etc) First Name
Presiding Commissioner
Worth County

PO Box 450

11 W 4th Street

Grant City Missouri

City State

37

Summers

Last Name

64456

Zip Code



Panasonic

Toughboo
k 54
Standard Interopera
Public Law ble
Sector 06CP-02- $12,186.97 Equipment Communic
) 3.0 $4,062.32 No Enforceme )
Service BRDG nt ations
Package Equipment
14",
includes
accessorie
S
Computer Interopera
Programm ble
) Law . .
ing from 06CP-02- Equipment Communic
6.0 $85.00 $510.00 No Enforceme )
UCR to BRDG nt ations
NIBRS Equipment
System
150-174 Interopera
mhz ble
Law . .
MOSWIN  06CP-03- Equipment Communic
1.0 $1,475.00 $1,475.00 No Enforceme .
AllBand TOWR nt ations
Base Equipment
Antenna

$14,171.97

Narrative Justification - Equipment

38



Panasonic Toughbook 54 Standar Public Sector Service Package -14"-Core Computer and accessories - This
computer will be mounted in each law enforcement vehicle to allow officers real time information, research on indivual
in their custody, and communication between adjoining county operational centers and themselves. Due to the rural
location and low budgets, officers are often on individual patrols. Each package contains:

1 Panasonic Toughbook 54 Standar Public Sector Service Package -14"-Core Computer $2,481.43

1 Panasonic CF-VEB541AU Port Replicator $296.84
1 Panasonic 110W AC Power Adapter for CF-31 $81.06
1 Havis Premium Passenger Side Mount Package - mounting kit $459.81
1 Havis DS-PAN-422 Docking Station - VGA $716.28

Vehicle mount for patrol car is $445.25 vs $459.81 for patrol pickup and SUV. Average total per package is $4062.32,
$31.75 shipping included.

3 Packages are proposed, one for each law enforcement vehicle. Installion and training of this equipment are being
paid from the Worth County Law Enforcement Department budget.

Computer Programming of MR Raidios - Programming upgrade to allow functionality to the NIBRS System from the
UCR System

$85.00 per radio, 6 radios in total - Radios used by officers and first responders

150-174 mhz MOSWIN All Band Base Antenna - Will be placed in the dispatchers quarters to allowing for dispacthing,
up to date information and emergency calls to be send and transmitted between officers on site and the central
operational center.

1 Antenna - $1475.00

Supplies/Operations

Total
S ly/O S |
upply/Ope _ upplyor——— _ Allowable
ration Item Name: Qty:  Unit Cost: Operation Discipline: Function: Activity:
Type: Expense y:
Cost:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations

Contractual

Type of Contract . . Allowable
Item Name: Discipline: Function: .
Contract: Amount: Activity:

$0.00

Narrative Justification - Contractual



Total Budget
Total Personnel:
Total Benefits:
Total Travel:

Total Equipment:

Total Supplies/Operation:

Total Contractual:

Total Project Cost:

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$14,171.97
$0.00
$0.00

$14,171.97

Named Attachments

Attachment

Audit/Financial
Statement
(REQUIRED)*

Federal Fund

Schedule (REQUIRED

if not included in
Audit)

Quotes or other cost
basis

Training Request
Form

Other Supporting
Information

Other Supporting
Information

Other Supporting
Information

Other Supporting
Information

Other Supporting
Information

Description

September 2018 -
County Audit done by
Missouri State Auditor

Federal Share
Schedule - $0

Equipment quote from
Midwest Mobile for
programming and
antenna

Quote - Equipment
quote from CDW
Government for
computers and
accessories

Worth County 2020
Budget and Federal
Share Schedule

File Name File Size Type
Worth County -
Septemer 2018 104.3 MB pdf
Audit.pdf
Worth County 2020
Budget and Federal 104.3 MB xlsx
Share Schedule.xlsx
Worth County -
Antenna and
) 104.3 MB pdf
Programming
Quote.pdf
104.3 MB
Worth County -
Equipment Quote 4- 104.3 MB pdf
14-2020.pdf
Worth County 2020
Budget and Federal 104.3 MB xlsx
Share Schedule.xIsx
104.3 MB
104.3 MB
104.3 MB

40



issouri Department of

ublic Safety

Application

113164 - FY 2020 SHSP Region H
113297 - Multi-year MultiJurisdiction Countywide MOSWIN Radio Project for Law Enforcement and the EMD

State Homeland Security Program (SHSP)

Status: Under Review

Submitted Date: 05/11/2020 9:29 AM

Primary Contact

EMD Mark Merrill
Name:*
Title First Name Last Name
Job Title: EMD
Email: emd@caldwellco.missouri.org
Mailing Address: 49 E. Main St
Street Address 1:
Street Address 2:
. Kingston Missouri 64650
City State/Province Postal Code/Zip

816-284-5939
Phone:*

Ext.

Fax: 000-000-0000

Organization Information

Agency Code

Applicant Agency: Caldwell County Emergency Management Agency
Benefactor
Organization Type: Government

41



Travel

Explanation
Item Name: Category: of Total Cost: Discipline: Function:
Other Travel:

Allowable
Activity:

$0.00

Narrative Justification - Travel

Travel Justification

Equipment
Line Item . Total Sustainme Discipline: . Allowable
AEL #: Qty: Unit Cost: Function: .
Name: Cost: nt: Activity:
Other
APX8500 Law . )
. 06CP-01- $29,275.60 Equipment Authorized
Mobile 6.0 $4,879.27 Yes Enforceme :
) MOBL Equipment
Radio nt
Other
APX8000 Law . .
06CP-01- $23,019.72 Equipment Authorized
Handheld 4.0 $5,754.93 Yes Enforceme :
) PORT Equipment
Radio nt

$52,295.32

Narrative Justification - Equipment

For Region H and Caldwell County communications inoperability we would like to purchase MOSWIN compatible
radios.

Purchase six MOSWIN compatable in-car mobile radios including all needed accessories, programming and
installation. These radios will be distributed to the following; two to Caldwell County Sheriff's Department, two to
Hamilton Police Department, one to Polo Police Department and one to Braymer Police Department.

Additionally, purchase four MOSWIN compatable handheld portable radios including all needed accessiories and
programming, These radios will be distributed to the following; two to Hamilton Police Department, one to Polo Police
Department, one to Braymer Police Department and one to the Caldwell County Emergency Management Director.

Supplies/Operations

Total

Supply/Ope Supply or
Pply/Op . ppyor _ Allowable
ration Item Name: Qty:  Unit Cost: Operation Discipline:  Function: Activity:
Type: Expense y:

Cost:



$0.00

Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations

Contractual
Type of Contract . . . Allowable
Item Name: Discipline: Function: .
Contract: Amount: Activity:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Contractual

Total Budget

Total Personnel: $0.00
Total Benefits: $0.00
Total Travel: $0.00
Total Equipment: $52,295.32
Total Supplies/Operation: $0.00
Total Contractual: $0.00
Total Project Cost: $52,295.32

Named Attachments

44



	July 2020 RHSOC Meeting packet
	SHSP FY20 Combined Application Files
	Buchanan County Communications Vehicle
	113866 - Salamander Maintenance Renewal
	NTA Ambulance MOSWIN Radio Cache
	Chillicothe SCBA Tanks, HAZMAT Trailer
	NTA Ambulance District Western Shelter
	Worth County Law Enforcement Equipment Request
	Caldwell County Application




